

Rep Spartz + Director Vought

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: (b)(6)
Date: Fri, 28 Mar 2025 16:23:35 -0400

Good Morning,

Director Vought would like to invite Rep. Spartz to a meeting with himself and Dan Bishop at the Eisenhower Executive Office Building. Does the Congresswoman have any availability next week? This meeting would be regarding debt control, spending reform, and budget reform.

Best,

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director

White House Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)